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January 3, 2025

Amy Lenfestey, Town Clerk

PO Box 142

Addison, ME 04606-0142

Re: Conservation Closure(s)/Opening(s)

Dear Ms. Lenfestey:

This is to acknowledge receipt of the following request(s). New areas are in BOLD. These areas are closed
to the harvest of softshell clams.

Effective End

Shellfish Area

Status

1/8/2025 6/30/2025

Southern Long Cove: Beginning at the southwestern most point of Green
Point, then going west towards Scott Perry’s wharf, then going south at
the Addison town line in the Pleasant River, then going south to a line
from the northernmost point of Hemlock Island south to the northernmost
point of Long Point.

Closed

1/8/2025 6/30/2025

Northern Long Cove: Beginning at the northwestern most point of Reef
Point then west to the Addison town line in the Pleasant River, then south
to a line starting at the southwestern most point of Green Point, then west
towards Scott Perry’s wharf and ending at the Addison town line in the
Pleasant River.

Open

1/8/2025 4/30/2025

Upper Pleasant River: South of a line beginning at the northern tip of Marsh
Island directly to the opposite shore of the Pleasant River; and north of a
line beginning at the northwestern most point of the Main Drain in Upper
Wass Cove, following said Main Drain out to the Pleasant River then
following the Addison town line in the Pleasant River south to the
northern closure boundary line of Northern Long Cove. (This closure
area is within the State Pollution Closure EM, CA1)

Open

This office approves of the Town of Addison's conservation measures. We appreciate your efforts to keep us
informed on your conservation activities.

If I can be of further assistance, please don't hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

! v r 4
Vs
Kohl Kanwit

Director, Bureau of Public Health and Aquaculture

cc: Lt. Troy Dow, Marine Patrol Division Il — Lamoine

Heidi Leighton

PHONE: (207) 633-9500

http://www.Maine.gov/dmr

FAX: (207) 633-9579




